CENTRAL FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM

TO: CFX Board Members

FROM: Ben Dreiling, P.E. %’({fﬂ:‘
Director of Construction

DATE: May 31,2016

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda

Construction Contract Modifications

EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

Authorization is requested to execute the following Construction Contract Modification. Supporting detailed information for the
proposed Construction Contract Modification is attached.

. Previous Time
Co;t:)‘act Name Contract Description Orﬁn;:luﬁr?;;act Authorized Reques;)dl?) June Tg;\lt:]r)n’:)tz:t Increase
’ Adjustments ($) or Decrease
Air Mechanical & | HQ Building Computer Room
599-738 Shrdibeiehm. HVAC & UPS Upgrades b 455,836.00 | § 23,630.51 | $ 71,461.50 | $ 550,928.01 0
TOTAL $ 71,461.50

* Includes Requested Amount for current month.

By%w/ A fppr)

Joseph A. Berenis, P.E., Chief of Infrastructure

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDOQ, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011

WWW.CFXWAY.COM M




The following is a proposed Construction Contract Modification along with the detailed information:
Contract 599-738: HQ Building Computer Room HVAC & UPS Upgrades

Air Mechanical & Service Corp.

SA 599-738-0616-02

Second Floor Alterations

CFX requests to add the following pay item to accommodate mechanical and electrical alterations to Rooms 222A and 226 at
CFX Headquarters. This will provide additional work space during the expansion of the Call Center on the Second Floor.

ADD THE FOLLOWING ITEM:
Second Floor Alterations $ 71,461.50

TOTAL AMOUNT FOR PROJECT 599-738 $ 71.,461.50




